
 
HOW TO REGISTER: 
 
You have to be registered in order to place a bid. 
 
1. Click on the “Register Now” link at the top of the homepage  
 
2. You will be asked to enter contact information including your e-mail address. 
 
3. You will receive a confirmation e-mail.  You must click on the link that you 
receive to activate your account 
 
4. You are ready to bid!   
 
Already Registered? Forgot your Username and/or Password: 
 
1. Click on the “forgot your username and/or password on the homepage of the   
auction site at the bottom of the login box. 
 
2. Enter the e-mail address that you used to create your account or your user 
name into the field. 
 
3. Your username and a new password will be sent to the e-mail address that 
you used to create your original account 
 
*Note: If you’ve previously participated in an auction through a Clear Channel 
radio station, you may use the username/password from that auction 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
HOW TO BID: 
 
1. You must be at least 18years or older.  Some packages have individual age 
restrictions.  please check all restrictions before placing a bid.  Take careful 
note of where the items are located or where the services can be performed 
before placing a bid. 
 
2. Register   
For additional details on how to register see the “registering” tab in the 
Help Column of the home page or the “registering” tab in the help index. 
 
3. Look over the items that you are interested in buying by clicking on the name 
of the item and learning about it in the description area. 
 
4. Place your bid above the minimum bid or the highest current bid. Serious bids 
only! 
 



5. You will be notified via e-mail if your are outbid by another user 
 
6. You may continue to bid on the item until the auction end time 
 
7. If you have the winning bid, and your bid is accepted, you will receive 
confirmation email containing payment information. 
 
8. After payment is received, you will receive a certificate in the mail to redeem 
the item. All are subject to restrictions of the destination and must be presented 
upon redemption.  Please note that items CLOSE on Friday, December 13th   

between 3 and 5pm. 
 
 
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS: 
 
What is a minimum bid? 
The lowest starting bid for and item. 
 
What is a proxy bid? 
Proxy bidding a way that you will be able to automatically place another bid if you 
are outbid by another user. You can set the maximum overall amount that you 
are willing to bid for an item. The system will automatically rebid for you at the 
minimum amount that you will need to outbid other users until you reach your 
maximum bid.  You must set up a proxy bid through your account. 
Proxy bidding is bound under the same terms and conditions placing and 
individual bid which are outlined in the bidding section above. 
How will I know if I am the winning bidder on and item? 
If you are the highest bidder on an item at the end of the action and your bid is 
accepted, you will receive a confirmation e-mail with a “payment link.” 
 
 
Payment must be received by 
Wednesday December 19th at 10AM! 
Winners of multiple items will now be able to purchase all items using our 
new multiple checkout feature! All winners will be sent confirmation e-
mails after the close of the auction. Items may be paid for using payment 
link in confirmation e-mail or simply log on to the auction site, click on the 
item(s) won and submit payment.  No refunds, no exchanges.  
All sales are final. 
 
 
How will I receive my item? 
All items will be mailed in the form of gift certificates. Winners will present their 
certificate to the retailer for redemption Winners that have at least one item with a 
retail value of $250 and over will be charged $8.99 + $1.00 for each additional 
item. All items will then be mailed together by USPS requiring a signature. 



 
 
YOUR BID IS A CONTRACT 
Place a bid only if you're serious about buying the item.  
No refunds, no exchanges. All sales are final. 
 


